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(DES Apache-Comrc18)

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

noieply@publications.europa.eu 
23 January 2019 12:08 
ale (DES Apache-Comrc18) 

19-038519-001 - Notice Received 

TED - tenders electronic daily 

Notice Received 

Notice Identifiers 

Title of the procurement 
700002018 - Annual Servicing, Calibration and Repair of 

Environmental Control System Carts 

Sent by Ministry of Defence, Helicopters, Apache Project Team 

Reception date 23/01/19 13:06 

Reception Id (internal 

reference) 
19-038519-001 

Your reference number TED85/2019-229671 

Submission Id 20190123-005694 

Attention 

Your notice has been received 

19-038519-001. 

It will be published on the 

legislation, deadlines, etc., 

This message is generated 

To contact the Publications 

For all further correspondence 

and has been given the temporary reference number 

TED website within 5 days. For further information on the 

see the directives governing public procurement. 

automatically; please do not reply. 

Office please use the contact link available on SIMAP. 

please quote the internal reference: 19-038519-001. 
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